

PUBLIC MINUTES NAMING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

September 17, 2015, 10:30 am Committee Room A, Second Floor, City Hall

PRESENT: His Worship Mayor D. Atchison, Chair

Councillor T. Davies
Councillor A. Iwanchuk
Administrator, D. McLaren

Senior Planner, P. Kotasek-Toth

Heritage and Design Coordinator, C. Kambeitz

ABSENT: Open Space Consultant, K. Lackie

ALSO PRESENT: Committee Assistant, J. Lorenz

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order.

2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

- 1. That the request to speak from Shannon Cossette to the 'Mack' submission be received and considered during item 6;
- 2. That the request to speak from Don Neufeld to the 'Neufeld' submission be received and considered during item 6;
- 3. That the request to speak from Terry Fusco, Long Range Planning, to the North Sector Plan naming request be received and considered during item 6.1;
- 4. That Administration provide a verbal update on the inquiry of the name use 'Dayday' to be considered under item 6.2; and
- 5. That the agenda be confirmed as amended.

CARRIED

Public Minutes
Naming Advisory Committee
September 17, 2015
Page 2

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the minutes of Regular Meeting of the Naming Advisory Committee held on May 21, 2015 be adopted.

CARRIED

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business.

5. **COMMUNICATIONS**

6. REPORTS FROM ADMINISTRATION

6.1 Naming Advisory Committee Report [File No. CK. 6310-1]

Shannon Cossette spoke to the Committee regarding the 'Mack' submission. Stan Mack and John Mack were both Saskatoon City Employees. Both men were very involved in the community with numerous volunteering activities and both were residents in Montgomery place. Both men are community grounded and have history within the City but also the province.

Don Neufeld spoke to the 'Neufeld' submission. Harold Neufeld was born in rural Saskatchewan. He was an advocate for his family and started his own General Store in small town of Hepburn. He moved into Saskatoon and had a huge heart for humanitarian causes. He worked with the Riversdale Community on a regular basis and tried to make the community a better place. Harold passed away in 2012 and in the time he lived here he had a trucking business and founded J&H builders Warehouse.

Terry Fusco, City Planner, City of Saskatoon presented the report of the North Sector Plan and responded to questions of the committee.

The re-naming of 'Victor Road' in the Stonebridge area was discussed and being that there is another 'Victor Road' in the RM of Corman Park that is

Public Minutes
Naming Advisory Committee
September 17, 2015
Page 3

in close proximity, the Committee agreed that it be investigated by Administration to find out the middle name of Victor Sommerfeld, whom the road was named by at which time, the re-naming request be brought back to Naming Advisory Committee to be considered.

The speakers were excused prior to further discussion and consideration of the applications.

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That a report be submitted to the Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services recommending that the name 'Mack' be added to the Names Master List to be applied in the West Montgomery Neighbourhood.

CARRIED

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the name 'Neufeld' be declined from the Names Master List at this time until further information be received regarding Mr. Neufeld's civic contribution, community involvement, and in particular volunteerism within the City of Saskatoon.

CARRIED

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the Administration apply additional research on the North Sector Plan area to come up with appropriate naming options in relation to the historical, heritage, and natural landmarks of the area.

CARRIED

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the re-naming of Victor Road in the Stonebridge area be investigated by Administration to find out the middle name of Victor Sommerfeld, whom the road was named by at which time, the re-naming request be brought back to Naming Advisory Committee for consideration.

CARRIED

Public Minutes Naming Advisory Committee September 17, 2015 Page 4

6.2 Verbal Update - 'Dayday' naming [File No. CK. 6310-1]

Senior Planner, P. Kotasek-Toth provided a verbal update regarding the naming use of 'Dayday'. She stated that re -naming of the Prairie Wind Sculpture cannot be done. There was also an inquiry into re-naming the roadway but that will not work. With regards to re-name anything in the River Landing area such as a promenade, it was noted that a report would need to be approved and submitted to City Council.

Moved By: Councillor Davies
That the information be received.

CARRIED

7. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:08 a.m.

His Worship the Mayor, Don Atchison, Chair

Ms. J. Lorenz, Committee Assistant